
Quality Assurance Memo 

 

To: All GAM-145 Engineering & Maintenance personnel 

From: Quality Assurance Department 

cc: Safety Department 

Issue: 08022019-02 

Re: BASE AND LINE MAINTENANCE AUDIT FOR ADDITIONAL CAPABILITY FOR EC155 
B/B1, AS350 BA, AS355 F2, AS355 N, AS365 N3 

Dear All, 

Kindly be informed, Quality Assurance and Safety Department will conduct an audit on our Approved 
Maintenance Organisation (AMO) for Additional Capability of Base and Line Maintenance for Airbus 
Helicopters EC155 B/B1, AS350 BA, AS355 F2, AS355 N, AS 365 N3 at our approved hangar facility (GAM-
MIAT), UniKL MIAT Subang, as per following details: 

   Date  : 12th until 14th February 2018 (3 days) 
   Venue  : UniKL MIAT 
   Compliance : AN6501, MCAR 2016, GAM’s MOE 

The internal audit will be carried out not only limited to the item listed below. 

1. Facility 
2. Maintenance Data 
3. Tools & Equipment 
4. Store 
5. Personnel 

 
Auditor: 

1. Salman bin Abu Zarim (QA Lead Auditor) 
2. Muhammad Nizam bin Jaafar (SMS Lead Auditor) 
3. Muhammad Syafiq bin Kamil  
4. Adib Nafie bin Ahmad Yunus 
5. Muhammad Arzat bin Anuar 
6. Luqman Hakim bin Mohd Aroff 

 
Please be informed that all related technical personnel, documentation, tools or facility shall be made 
available upon audit is conducted. 
 
Your cooperation is much appreciated. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Muhammad Syafiq Kamil 
On behalf of QAM 
08/02/2019 


